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Attention: Gina McMahon

Re: Read & Stevens llarris Federal Wells 8 and 9
Buffalo Valley-Penn Pool, Chaves County, N.M.

Dear Ms. McMahon:

Our records indicate that both of the subject wells were
less than six times overproduced at the beginning of May.
Applying both the April and May allowables of 49,325 and
107,966, respectively, and the April production to the
March 31, 1988 well status, the wells were overproduced,
respectively, only 77,988 and 53,254 BMCF on May 1, 1988,
Since this amounts to only 2.1 and 1.4 times overproduced,
for wells 8 and 9, respectively, it is permissible to
return the wells to production immediately.

Yours very truly,

ISy
VICTOR T. LYON,
Deputy Director
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